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August 10, 2004

TO: MTPO Design Team

FROM: Marlie Sanderson, Director of Transportation Planning

SUBJECT: Meeting Announcement and Agenda

The Design Team will meet on Tuesday, August 17, 2004 at 1:00 p.m. in the NCFRPC
Conference Room at 2009 NW 67th Place.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
I. Introductions (if necessary)*

II. Agenda Approval APPROVE AGENDA

Page #3     III. State Road (SR) 26A Landscape Plans DEVELOP
 RECOMMENDATIONS

The Florida Department of Transportation has submitted landscape plans for the
SR 26A reconstruction project.

    IV. Election of Design Team Officers ELECT OFFICERS

The Design Team last elected Linda Dixon as Chair and Meg Niederhofer as Vice
Chair in February, 2002.

    VI. Upcoming Meetings

A. Next MTPO meeting - September 2 (Jack Durrance).
B. Next Design Team meeting - September 21 at the NCFRPC.
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   VII. Information Items

Page #47 A. Design Team Status Report and Membership List
Page #49 B. June 15, 2004 Design Team meeting summary

   If you have any questions regarding the agenda items or enclosed materials, please         
    contact Thomas Hill at 955-2200, extension 149.
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